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Re: Interview with student

~- Tallulah Frendo 5 Replyall |v
S Fri 22/06/2018, 00:16

Mr K Eastwood ¥

Sent Items

Hey Sir,
Don't worry i'll do it sometime next week when your back on site, let me know what day is best.
Have a lovely weekend.

P.S what is next years production? | cant wait any longer!
Thanks a bunch!
Tallulah ©

From: Mr K Eastwood

Sent: 21 June 2018 02:27:59

To: Tallulah Frendo

Subject: Re: Interview with student
Hey Tallulah,

I'm off-site right now on a trip and I'm off-site tomorrow while Sophie has Drama period 1 and 2.

What you could do is pop in for 5 minutes tomorrow morning and enquire directly with her about her
availability for the interview? Tell her I recommended her.

Mr Eastwood

On 20 Jun 2018, at 08:33, Tallulah Frendo <tfrendol@bishop towerhamlets sch uk> wrote:

Hi Sir

Would you let me know what Sophie Beckett is available to do her interview, | was thinking
possibly during her drama lesson?

However, you decide and let me know.

Many Thanks
Tallulah



